PUBLIC RELATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 7TH, 2024.



ATTENDANCE: Tim C, Katy G, Zac W, Ashley C,

OPEN POSTIONS: Co-chair, Co-secretary, Correctional Facility Coordinator, Schedule Coordinator.

12 Traditions: -

12 Concepts: -

Service Prayer: -

REPORTS

Chair: Katy G.

Hey Family!! Addict named Katy.

This month is the poster drive and speaker jam! A lot is going on for PR. The poster drive has begun. All of the packets have been put together and locations will be assigned at the speaker jam. Zach has a bunch for his car to deliver to places while he is on the road. I forgot to request 40\$ for Zach's gas, so I paid him. I will figure out reimbursement. All the speakers and location are lined up for the speaker jam.

As of 1/11/24 The PR SPEAKER JAM HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO WEATHER CONDITIONS

Secretary: Ashley C.

Last months minutes have been sent in. Thanks for letting me serve.

Correctional Facility: Yon k.

GTC: I met with the Sheriff, the Under Sheriff and Captain Barshef the GTCJ head administrator.

Here's a copy and paste of the email Captain Barshef sent me afterwards.

*Johathan

I appreciate you stopping by the LEC this week and I apologize for the delayed response you were looking for. As we discussed, we do understand the importance of NA and AA. Due to the reasons we discussed, we need to delay both organizations doing work in the jail for now. I will reach back out in the near future to coordinate meeting schedules. In the time being, is there anyone else other than yourself who would be leading men's groups? We should get them in to be fingerprinted and background checked.

Also, are you the point of contact for womans groups? I have contacts for that group, but wondered if you might be a single point of contact of all things NA.

Thanks, and enjoy your weekend!! *

Sadly Katherine Grimmer and Jonathan Kurz were the only fellow addicts Cpt. Barshef had in his database listed as cleared for volunteer entrance in to the jail.

WCJ: Finally thought we had meetings started in this facility. Haven't been able to communicate with Lt McDaniels in a while. As long as the sub-committee agrees I am going to attempt to speak with the head jail Sergeant sometime this week week.

Oaks Correctional Facility: All is going well at this facility. Decent attendance, literature study with moderate participation.

We have a couple of fellow addicts who have voiced their willingness to apply for MDOC clearance in to this facility and have been emailed the forms. Hopefully we can get them into the volunteer rotation at this facility in the near future.



Treatment Facility Coordinator: Casey D.

NO REPORT.

If you're interested in getting involved with H&I service or have any questions, please contact me directly.

Thanks for letting me serve, Casey D (231) 632-5226

Fellowship Development Coordinator: Zach W.

Hi fam addict named Zach.

Last month I hit Ludington Sunday and Cadillac meeting at the Alano.

Both meetings are running well. Small but running. Dropped off schedules at both and shared upcoming events happening in TC

Asking for 40\$ reimbursement. Also got more contacts for Ludington.

This month planning on hitting Living In Harmony in kalkaska Monday 11th 7-8pm. And another group in Cadillac Monday Dec 18th to New Freedom Group 7-8.

Thanks for letting me serve

Zach W

Webservant: Katy G. **Co-Webservant:** Megan S.

Not much to report this month. Megan has been keeping track of open and closed meetings especially through the holidays. She also communicated with Kevin G and Joe Y via email regarding the upnorthna redirect which is still good until 2026 and some updates that the region webservant needed to address for us. That's all we have.

Remember its okay to be clean!!!

In loving service

Megan S and Katy G

Phone Line Coordinator: Yon K

No calls.

Community Outreach Coordinator: Tim C.

No report.

Loving Service, Tim C.

OLD BUSINESS

Sally agreed to do the presentation to professionals in April, she asked for someone to come with to learn this for rotation of service.

NEW BUSINESS

As of 1/11/24 The PR SPEAKER JAM HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO WEATHER CONDITIONS

Speaker Jam Info and what's needed – Arrive at 2pm to set up

Tables are occupied. We will have a speaker and microphone provided by Rob M. Zac will purchase pizza. Monster is being donated.

Need willingness to help setup and tear down.

Zac W will bring cardboard and marker.

NEED - coffee cans for donations.

BUY – balloons, coffee/cups, creamer, sugar, bottled water, plates/napkins

OPEN SHARE

CLOSE

NEXT MEETING WILL BE SUNDAY FEBRUARY 4TH,



AT JACOBS WELL 1121 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686.